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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 7:20 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Your Ref: P1562990 (FBB 1403E) *Our Ref: CC3/AXA15001053/T1pa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING FBB 1403E(AXA) / SHD 963E / FM 4432X ON 15/01/2015]     C0328675

Dear Hsiao Tong 
 
Yes, agreed to re-direct the matter to NTUC-the insurer of FM4432X because the rider of FM4432X mentioned he 
changed lane and therefore hit by our 
insured.

 
Regards 
 
Khor Saw Theng (Ms) 
Manager, Motor Claims 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 
 
8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 
Email: sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg 
Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888  
www.axa.com.sg 
 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this message 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 10:01 AM 
To: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: Your Ref: P1562990 (FBB 1403E) *Our Ref: CC3/AXA15001053/T1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBB 
1403E(AXA) / SHD 963E / FM 4432X ON 15/01/2015] 
 
Your Ref: P1562990 (FBB 1403E) 
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Our Ref: CC3/AXA15001053/T1pa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBB 1403E(AXA) / SHD 963E / FM 4432X ON 15/01/2015 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party reported that he was travelling along the left lane of a 2 lanes road and the traffic was slow. 
There was another lane of the extreme left whereby heavy vehicles are parked. Suddenly third party heard 
a loud bang sound. He alighted from his taxi and saw a motorcyclist on the floor and there was another 
person helping the motorcyclist. Third party called the police and ambulance. He was told that the 
motorcyclist who fell had actually collided onto his taxi after bouncing off a lorry that was parked at the left 
side of the road. The person who told him was the one who helped the motorcyclist up. 
 
Our insured reported that he was riding along Yishun Ave 1 going towards Yishun Ave 1. Suddenly a 
motorbike came out from lane 2 and the front of the bike hit onto the right side of his bike causing him to 
lose balance and hit against a parked trailer on the extreme left lane and fell off from his bike. Insured is not 
sure of the condition of his motorbike. He was conveyed to hospital. Insured did not get any details of the 
driver. 
 
The rider of FM 4432X reported that he was riding close to the right side of the centre lane along a 2 lane 
road. There was another lane of the extreme left whereby heavy vehicles are parked. He checked that 
there was no vehicles on his left, then he moved to the middle of the centre lane. Suddenly our insured(FBB 
1403E) came from the back and collided onto his motorbike. After that, our insured bounced off and hit 
onto a lorry which was parked at the extreme left lane following that, he bounced off again and hit onto 
third party taxi(SHD 963E). 
 
We have contacted our insured, Mr Muhammad Solihin to verify the nature of accident. He mentioned that 
the motorbike(FM 4432X) came out from lane 2 and collided onto his motorbike causing him to lose 
balance and hit the parked trailer. Our insured is not sure that if his bike had collided onto third party 
taxi(SHD 963E). He will let insurance to handle the matter. 
 
We have requested a copy Police Investigation Result(PIR) from third party & insured but no response from 
them up-to-date. 
 
We have reviewed the matter and based on all parties report, our comments as follows: - 
 

 Third party taxi driver did not even know how did the accident happen. He relied on the rider of FM 
4432X’s information which is quite prejudice. 

 The alteration of statement by FM 4432X that he did not change lane but riding on his own lane. 
How could it possible for our insured collided with him as both were on different lane.  

 To cause our insured to hit a parked lorry on the extreme left, the impact should have come from 
right side which tally with OI’s statement. 

 Since lorry was parked stationary along the road, BOLA is not applicable. 
 
We are of the view that our insured was riding between land 2 & lane 3, suddenly FM 4432X came from lane 
2 and hit the right side of his bike causing his bike hit against a parked lorry bounced off and hit third party 
taxi. The proximate cause of the accident was FM 4432X. 
 
In view of the above, we are intending to re-direct the claim to the insurer of FM 4432X. 
 
Kindly let us have your comments/ instruction after reviewing the case. 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  


